






























































From: John Hardy
To: Pitts, Marianne G. - PDR
Subject: Re: 2220/2222 Jefferson Avenue - CAR Application
Date: Monday, November 07, 2016 6:18:43 PM

Hello Marianne,

1) We would like the deck length to be 18' into the back yard. According to the
Zoning Department this is acceptable and within there guidelines, however, this is
verbal only.
2) The windows for the porch enclosure will be 36"w X 60"h (3' X 5') and yes you
are correct in the other windows will be the same size as existing.
3) I will need the Commission's assistance on this issue. Currently the front 1st floor
windows are 2 over 2 and the front 2nd floor windows are 6 over 6, while the back is
one over one. personally I prefer the 2 over 2 pattern, however I have no issue with
the Commission's recommendation on this issue.

Please let me know if you will need anything further. I can always be reached at
336-687-6367.

John Hardy
AnnaJohn Properties, LLC

On Fri, Nov 4, 2016 at 3:43 PM, Pitts, Marianne G. - PDR
<Marianne.Pitts@richmondgov.com> wrote:

Mr. Hardy,

 

I am reviewing your application and was hoping you could provide me with some
additional information.  Specifically, we need the following:

·         Dimensions on the first floor proposed plan for how far the deck projects into
the rear yard

·         Window Dimensions for the new windows of the porch enclosure (am I correct
to say that all other windows will be sized to fit the existing openings?)

·         Light configuration for the replacement windows

 

If you can email me this information as soon as possible, it would be greatly
appreciated

 

Thank you,

Marianne

 

mailto:jhardy@annajohnproperties.com
mailto:Marianne.Pitts@richmondgov.com
mailto:Marianne.Pitts@richmondgov.com


Marianne Pitts

Planning and Preservation Division

Department of Planning and Development Review

City Hall, Room 510

900 East Broad Street

Richmond, Virginia 23219-1907

Ph. (804)646-7550

marianne.pitts@richmondgov.com
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